



## **Liyang Zhong Partner**

Office: Guangzhou Tel: +86 20 2282 9266 Fax: +86 20 2282 9269

Email: zhongliyang@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, English

### **PRACTICE AREAS**

Corporate Compliance, Real Estate and Construction, Corporate and M&A

#### **EXPERTISE**

Zhong has over 22 years of legal experience and has provided legal services to dozens of large state-owned enterprises and large private group enterprises, including but not limited to enterprise equity structure design projects, enterprise restructuring projects, enterprise compliance risk control projects, construction engineering special service projects, infrastructure investment and financing projects (such as PPP, BOT, BT type highways, sewage treatment plants and other infrastructure investment and financing), and difficult and complex civil and commercial dispute resolution projects. Some of these service projects have complex structures and huge target amounts, and have broad social influence.

Zhong has integrated large financial service institutions and strategic partners from banking, insurance, funds, professional technology, finance and taxation industries, advocating for providing comprehensive legal services to enterprises. During his practising, he has provided efficient and high-quality legal services to numerous clients and achieved good results. Through years of practice, he has accumulated a wealth of practical experience and research results.

#### **EDUCATION**

Guangdong University of Finance & Economics, LL.B.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner2014-2023 Guangdong Shenghesheng Law Firm, Managing Partner & Director

2012-2014 Guangdong Shenghesheng Law Firm, Partner



2006-2012 Guangdong Shenghesheng Law Firm, Associate 2001-2006 Guangdong Shenghesheng Law Firm, Paralegal

# **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

Expert Committee for the Reform and Construction of Guangdong Province's Digital Government, Member Beihai Court of International Arbitration, Arbitrator